



Hogan Lovells US LLP
Columbia Square
555 Thirteenth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20004
T +1 202 637 5600
F +1 202 637 5910
www.hoganlovells.com

June 25, 2021

Via Experimental Licensing System (ELS)

Experimental Licensing Branch
Office of Engineering & Technology
Federal Communications Commission
45 L Street, NE
Washington, DC 20554

**Re: Request to Conduct Time-Limited Testing
Call Sign W12XXG, ELS File No. 0094-EX-CM-2021**

To Whom It May Concern:

3DB Communication Inc. ("3DB") respectfully requests authority to conduct time-limited testing of equipment recently installed at the two Maple Park locations listed in the above-referenced modification application. 3DB clarifies that it will limit testing to ten consecutive calendar days, beginning next week, to determine whether the installation crew properly installed the equipment before the crew leaves the area. The requested Maple Park locations are close to 3DB's currently authorized sites. One location is at the same address currently listed on the authorization, and the other location is just over one mile from the currently authorized St. Charles site. Given the limited duration of the test transmissions and the minimal change in geographic location, 3DB believes the risk of harmful interference is extremely low.

As of the date of this letter, 3DB's application remains pending, and the IRAC coordination process remains ongoing for a few remaining frequencies. Therefore, this request is limited to the frequency bands listed in 3DB's pending Form 442 except the following:

1. 8100-8195 kHz,
2. 17410-17480 kHz, and
3. 21870-22000 kHz.

If you have any questions regarding this request, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

/s/ John Castle

John Castle
Senior Associate
john.castle@hoganlovells.com
(202) 637-6976

Counsel to 3DB Communication Inc.